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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 19%607196R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

5 MAXWELL ROAD

Ref : CC4/EQI18004073\WWeal

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date 02-03-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJD 2204B Veh. Inspected SLV B563G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 02/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyra Frrm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5, General Information
Accident Date  01/02/2018 |inspection Date 02/03/2018
Survey held at ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
100 JALAN SULTAN #02-41
SULTAN PLAZA
SINGAPORE 199001
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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will be charged accordingly under supplementary. e



Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.coms>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 2:33 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: SLVB563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured SJD2204B
on 01.02.2018

Attachments: S5LVB563G-SAS report.pdf

0132018 @ 103lawm

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin Bon Vi et 10
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366-D055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 (}1@11]1% @ llam

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 2:34 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured SJD2204B on 01.02.2018

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear all,
Please arrange to attend to the PRS as SJE.
We shall follow up with insured on non reporting.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eqnsuronce

e L

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 656223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eqinsurance.com.sg

J\ A Member of Citystate @—""’“—

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt



From: QO|, Ben ima'rltn:hen@ariswellmmnr.com.sﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Janet Tan <jgnet,tan@euinsurance.mm.sg:-

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund@aifswellmomr.com.sg:-; Mark Mark <mark@allswellmotor.com,sg>: accounts leasing
=accounts@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SLV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured 5JD2204B on 01.02.2018

Dear Janet,
Thank you for your reply..

Get LKK Auto for the SJE as the damaged is not severed probably the rear tailgate and rear bumper
replaced so as to SAVE as to Costs..

Direct settlement with EQ Insurance is highly recommended ..

Please expedite soonest, Thanks

Truly

QO0I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539266

Eitice: +65 6T 1146
Muhile: +659147 545
Bl penid@allswellmotor com 5e

On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 2:22 PM, Janet Tan <Janet.tan/@eqinsurance.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs

Dear Ben

Apologies for the oversight. Elaine Cheong is no longer working with EQI.

Our insured driver has yet to file the accident report.

We shall be appainting our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have

agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of
our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.



1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Tel: 6255 0808

Fax: 6849 9155

2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte

Ltd

Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4) Priority Services
Tel: 62934822

Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon

3) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Tel; 67486076
Fax: 67480361

Contact Person: Elson/Elgene

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 6741-4108

7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying
Services

Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

If you object to all the motor SUrVeyors as
whom you consider as suitable to appoint

proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor SUrVeyors
for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.




Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before
you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eqhsur"onr:_e

'.f-\'"’r'

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 656223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW. BGINSUrance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify i

From: OO, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eginsurance.com.sg>; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>; Mark Mark <mark@allswellmotor.com.sg>; account5 leasing

<accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Subject: Re: 5LV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured $JD22048 on 01.02.2018

Dear EQ Insurance ( Motor Claims Department )

We have written to you an email of the accident dated 08.02.2018 to conduct a Pre-Repair survey. It seems
that you guys are not keen for a direct settlement or whatsoever.

Please expedite your survey as soon as possible or we have to repair without further notice and all repair
costs, loss of use and etc will be charge to you accordingly...

Please revert as soon as possible. Greatly appreciate..



Truly

OCI, Ben

Aliswell Motor Traders

Singaporg S39266
Officg: +65 6679 | 146
Mobile, +65 9147 8545

Ermal: penig@allswell OMLEE

On Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 8:50 PM, OOI, Ben <ben{@allswellmotor.com.sg> wrote:

Dear EQ Insurance ( Motor claims department )

{ Without Prejudice )

We are the owner of the vehicle SLV8563G and your insured vehicle SJD2204B came in contact with our vehicle at the material
time.

Before we proceed to repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 02 working days till 11.02.2018 whether you would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you, we will proceed repair without any more reference
o you.

Truly



001, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defu Lang 9
Singapore $397266
Office; +65 6674 | 146
Maobule; +65 0147 8545

Linaily benf@aliswel Imotor.com.sg



Wilson (LKKAuto)
“

From: OOl Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Sent: 20184 H11H 2= PM 2:59

To: Wilson (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SLV B563G - REVISED FINALISATION
noted with thanks..

Agreed and confirmed $1315.10 @ 02 days

Truly

00T, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

25, Defu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

(HTice: +53 6679 1146

Wb le: +65 9147 8545

Frmal: bengaliswellmolor com s

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 2:52 PM, Wilson (LKKAuto) <wilson@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Ben,

Finalized the above at $1315.10 (Part By Part) / 2 Days Repair.

Kindly revert us in due course.

Rdgs.

Wilson Surveyor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Wilson (LKKAuto)

Sent: 2018 4 A 11 B PM 12:52
To: '00I, Ben'

Subject: SLV 8563G - FINALISATION



Dear Ben,

Finalized the above at $1309.60 (Part By Part) / 2 Days Repair.

Kindly revert us in due course.

Rdgs.

Wilson Surveyor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg=

Sent: Saturday, 2 June, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LEKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Our ref: DM18HO00540/1T- SLVB563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ
Insurance insured 5JD2204B on 01.02 2018

Attachments: OLpdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMEK

ol report as attached.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eéinsuronce

et e -C?w(- W T el

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190

WwwW . eqinsurance com.sg

=
,".. & Member of City state

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com)]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 10:10 AM

To: lanet Tan <janet. tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com=; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLVB563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured SJD2204B on 01.02.2018

Your ref: TBA
LKK ref: CC4/EQI18004073 /Wea3

Dear Janet,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408033)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 March, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)

<vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured SJD22048 on 01.02.2018

Your ref: TBA
LKK ref: CC4/EQI18004073 /Wea3

Dear Janet,
We refer to the above matter,

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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5LV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured SJD22048B on 01.02.2018

Your ref: TBA
LKK ref: CC4/EQ118004073/Wea3

Dear Janet,

Woe refer to the above matter,

Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair is not ready yet.
We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured's accident report for our
necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
2



Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured SID2204B on 01.02.2018

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear all,

Please arrange to attend to the PRS as SJE.

We shall follow up with insured on non reporting.
Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eéinsumnce

bt e Gt ™ Teoh

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eqinsurance.com.sg

<
'h.'l & Member of City state

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the -

From: O0I, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>; Mark Mark <mark@allswellmotor.com.sg>; accounts leasing
<accountS@allswellmoter.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SLV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured S/D22048 on 01.02.2018

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

Please expedite soonest. Thanks

Truly

00T, Ben

Allswell Motor Trsders

25, Defu Lane @

Singapore 539266

(ffice: +65 G679 1146

Blobile: +63 9147 B345

Email: hen@® allswellnsotor.com.sg

On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 a1 2:22 PM, Janet Tan <janet.tan @eqginsurance.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs

Dear Ben

Apologies for the oversight. Elaine Cheong is no longer working with ECI

Our insured driver has yet to file the accident report.
We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend o the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have
any objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are
deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please
specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte
Ltd

Tel: 6255 0808
Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6849 9155
Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia




3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte
Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Tel: 6281 6690/ 62832866
Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person; Amy/ Grace

4) Priority Services
Tel: 62934822
Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Tel: 67486076
Fax: 67480361

Contact Person: Elson/Elgene

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 6741-4108

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying
Services

Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor

surveyors whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2
working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor
before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims



egnsurance
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

..‘ A Member of Citystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: 00|, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmo

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eginsurance.com.sg>; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>; Mark Mark <mark@allswellmotor.com.sg>; accounts leasing

<account5@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Subject: Re: 5LV8563G Accident - 3rd party claim against EQ Insurance insured S1D22048 on 01.02.2018

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



OOQI, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

Singapore SI0266

Oiliee: +65 6670 1146

Muobile: +65 9147 8345

Fanail: ben@ allswellmotorcom.

On Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 8:50 PM, OO1, Ben <ben @allswellmotor.com. sg> wrote:

Dear EQ Insurance ( Motor claims department )

[ Without Prejudice )

We are the owner of the vehicle SLYES63G and your msured vehicle STD2204RB came in contact with our vehicle at the material
time.

Before we proceed (o repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 02 working days 1ill 11.02.2008 whether you would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do nol receive any reply [rom vou, we will proceed repair without any more reference
L you,

Truly

001, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Def Lane 8
Singapare F39266
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Matrile: =65 9147 5545

Email: ban @allswellmator com.se
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i Consultants
B_Ji KA B Pte Ltd

Company Registration No. 198607198R

SLUBLAVE L #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Date: 21/06/2018

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vekidie Mo SJD 2204B (Insd Veh) [Your Ref. No. : DM18HO00540/JT
SLV 8563G (TP Veh) [Our Ref. No. : CC4/EQI18004073/Wea3s2
Date of Accident 1/2/2018
Liability 100%
Final Repair Cost $ 1,407.16 |(WIGST)
Loss of Use '3 days
Rental (If any) 9 240.00 | 2 days
Others: i 7.45
$

1,654 .61

Final Settlement Sum |: § 1,654.61

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS

:$ 1,654.61

NUR SHAQILAH
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Fedaration Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobila
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CC4/EQI18004073/MWeals2
) Toma: IR
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 21-06-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJD 22048 Veh. Inspected SLV 85636
Policy No. DMCFHQ17-000185 Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. DM18HO00540/T Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JANET TAN Assign Date 28/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVOXY c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. ZWREB00285918 Colour BLACK
Odometer 12012 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 BLUEARTH 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 BLUEARTH 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 YOKOHAMA 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/865R15 YOKOHAMA, 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTIION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/02/2018 Inspection Date 02/03/2018
Survey held at 25 DEFU LANE &
Repairer ALLEWELL MOTOR TRADERS
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




’ Vl/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"_‘ = ; " ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 109607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607188-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 8563G
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
My e Workshop (§))]  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / WARPED 1,180.80 1,190.80
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -297.70
1,180.80 89310
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|CLIPS @ $11.00 (SN) MECESSARY 22.00 22.00
22.00 22.00
LABOUR
DISMANTLE & ASSEMBLY OF REAR BUMPER. 240.00 200.00
RESPRAY PAINTING OF REAR BUMPER 480.00 200.00
T00.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,912.80 1,315.10
1 RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 1,315.10|

Report Ref No. CC4/EQI18004073/Wea3s2

ff ”ﬁ
{l
WILSON TEQ CHENG MING HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the fronl page of this Repoert.




